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1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505

NM OIL CONSERVATION
ARTESIA DISTRICT Form C-141

Revised August 8, 2011
timPcopy to appropriate District Office in 

accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

RECEIVED

Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR Initial Report □ Final Report

Name of Company: ConocoPhillips clltfloo Contact: Jose A Zepeda
Address: 14I0 N West County Road Telephone No. 575-391-3165
Facility Name: James E Upper Battery Facility Type: Load Line

Surface Owner: Mineral Owner: N/A API No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County

12 22 30E Eddy

Latitude__32.4123 Longitude___-103.848.

NATURE <OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Produce Water Volume of Release: 10 Volume Recovered: 0
Source of Release: Load Line Date and Hour of Occurrence 

06/15/20161730
Date and Hour of Discovery
SAME

Was Immediate Notice Given?
□ Yes [x] No □ Not Required

If YES. To Whom?
Jamie Keyes

By Whom? Jose A Zepeda Date and Hour: 06/17/16 0650 via email
Was a Watercourse Reached?

□ Yes ^ No
If YES. Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

If a Watercourse was Impacted. Describe Fully.*

N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
On June 15. 2016 at I730 MDT at James E Upper Battery a release occurred when a storm blew over a catwalk pulling out a load line from a fiberglass 
tank, resulting in a release of I0 bbls of Produced Water with 0 bbls recovered. Immediate action was lo shut in location. Spill site will be remediated 
according to COPC and NMOCD guidelines.
Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-14I report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-I41 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

I OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature: pOSS A

Printed Name: Jose A Zepeda 

Title: LEAD HSE

E-mail Address: Jose. A. Zepeda@conocophUUps.cotn

Date: 06/17/2016 Phone:575-391-3165

Approved by Environmental Specialist:

Approval Date: Expiration Date:

•nditions of Approval:

^mediation per O.C.D. Rules & Guide liJJrnLhcd □ 
UBMIT REMEDIATION PROPOSAL T
IVTER THAN; 7 /At l fid------

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD
Monday, June 20, 2016 8:07 AM
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
FW: C-141 061716.doc
C-141 061716.doc

From: Zepeda, Jose A [mailto:Jose.A.Zepeda(S>conocophillips.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 8:04 AM

To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD
Cc: Wright, Justin K
Subject: RE: C-141 061716.doc

Best regards,

Jose A Zepeda, BS, CSHO (G&C)

Specialist, Permian HSE 

ConocoPhillips Lower 48

1410 N West County Rd, Hobbs, NM 88240

T: 575.391.3165 | M: 575.263.1019 I iose.a.zepedas(Q)conocoDhilliDS.com 

To view the video, click here.

"T.E.A.M. Together Everyone Achieves More"

Safety First, Last and ALWAYS! "Think Safety"

From: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD [mailto:jamie.Keves(5>state.nm.usl
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 7:59 AM
To: Zepeda, Jose A <Jose.A.Zepeda@conocophiHips.com>
Cc: Wright, Justin K <Justin.Wrieht@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNALjRE: C-141 061716.doc

Good morning,

Please resubmit the C-141 with the release location information (Township and Range) and who the surface owner is.

Thank you,

Jamie

l



From: Zepeda, Jose A frnailto:Jose.A.Zepeda(g>conocophillips.com1
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 6:51 AM
To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD
Cc: Wright, Justin K
Subject: C-141 061716.doc

2


